RFP NNA07192500R

MULTIPLE AWARD CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

NASA AMES RESEARCH CENTER AND MOFFETT FEDERAL AIRFIELD COMPLEX

PRE-PROPOSAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS #4
1. Q:
On Sheet E4, Note 9 it says that the contractor shall provide an access opening in the elevator shaft for servicing fire alarm devices.  Is it permissible to cut into the shaft and what does safety say about an access into the shaft of an operational elevator?  Can it be done with interlocks?  What would the fire rating of the access door be?  Who determines what size the access can be and how it affects the integrity of the shaft?


A:
Contractor shall check for location of rebars and avoid cutting rebars prior to cutting opening in concrete elevator shaft.  Contractor shall core drill the four corners in lieu of cutting.  The size of the opening shall be large enough to install a 3-hr fire rated access door on which the detectors will be mounted on the inside of the access door.  A wire screen shall be installed between the access door and the elevator shaft.  Contractor to submit location and size of access door opening to NASA for approval prior to construction.

2.
Q:
What are the manholes depths at each manholes?


A:
The manhole depths on the storm drain project range from 5 feet to 9 feet.

3.
Q:
How many laterals will need to be reinstated in the entire project?


A:
The number of laterals that will need to be reinstated in the project is approximately 25.
4.
Q:
On Page 6 of 41, Section 6, General Specifications, item 4i, it calls out for all existing and new DHW piping to be insulated, as well as all existing and new DCW in boiler rooms and other rooms with temps over 80 degrees F.  However, on Sheet 8 of 41, A – Index of Modifications, Item 8, it calls out specific locations to be insulated.  Can you confirm which is correct?  If Item 4i on Sheet 6 is correct, can you provide some estimated quantity of linear feet of piping to be insulated?


A:
Both statements are correct.  The approximate length of 2” DCW to be insulated is 12 feet as shown on Page 17 of 41.

5.
Q:
Can you tell me if it would be possible to have Ultraliner approved as an alternate to the specified product for PTO 2?  It has been installedon the base before by my installer and is also Cal trans approved.  Here is alink to their website:  http://www.ultraliner.com/UL/home.nsf/pages/FrameTop.


A:
No, Ultraliner is not an approved alternative to the specified product.

6.
Q:
Please identify Grid Area #31 so we may evaluate.  It is not identified on Sheet C-01 (Overall Site Plan)?


A:
We do not have a Sheet C31 in the solicitation.

7.
Q:
Please provide a complete storm drain plan with elevations in order to plan for diversion during rain while in the construction of the replacement and relining of the storm drains.


A:
A complete storm drainage plan will be available once the project is awarded.  Hopefully, the rain will be minimal since we delayed the commencement of work at the site until May 10, 2008.

8.
Q:
Please provide a HAZMAT report for locations where work will be performed.


A:
A hazmat report is not available.  NASA will conduct soil testing during excavation and will determine whether soil is contaminated or hazardous.


